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From: de Brouwer, Gordon
Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 5:25 PM
To: All Staff
Subject: Senior staffing announcements [SEC=OFFICIAL]
OFFICIAL
Colleagues

As you will have seen in the media this week, the Commission's role in regards to the Robodebt Royal Commission
report includes overseeing an independent Code of Conduct Taskforce to investigate potential breaches of the APS
Code of Conduct by public servants with adverse findings. Former Commissioner Steve Sedgwick has been engaged
as an Independent Reviewer to make inquiries and determinations on current and past APS employees, and Steve
will be supported by a Taskforce within the APSC.H has come across from the NDIA to lead this Taskforce
and is supported by Nardine McLoughlin from ATO. Both and Nardine have extensive experience in the APS.
The Taskforce is located in E Block of the Treasury Building, and in the interests of integrity, the taskforce is being
kept separate from our daily operations. If you meet the team, please feel free to acknowledge them, noting they
are unable to discuss the work they are doing.

—

| hope you have a relaxing weekend.

Best

Gordon



Dr Gordon de Brouwer
Commissioner
Australian Public Service Commission

Level 5 B Block, Treasury Building, Parkes Place West, PARKES ACT 2600
GPO Box 3176 CANBERRA ACT 2601

M:_ E: gordon.debrouwer@apsc.gov.au w: WwWw.apsc.gov.au

I acknowledge the traditional owners of the First Nations throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community.
| pay my respects to their elders past, present and into the future.
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From: Media Enquiries
Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 11:24 AM
To: de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Jackson, Sita'_' Boxsell, Kate; Barber,

Kylie; Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James; Booth, Damien; Steele,

Nicole; Cantle, Jo-,- Riordan, Peter; Wilson, Helen;
Banerjee, Subho; ; - Schlesier, Daniela

Cc: Media Enquiries

Subject: Royal Commission into the Robodebt Scheme report now available [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning,

The report of the Royal Commission into the Robodebt Scheme is now published on the Royal Commission website:
Royal Commission into the Robodebt Scheme

APSC Media Team

Australian Public Service Commission
Level 5, B Block, Treasury Building, Parkes Place West, PARKES ACT 2600
GPO Box 3176 CANBERRA ACT 2601

e: media@apsc.gov.au w: www.apsc.gov.au

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only, and not for
attribution.
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From: Media Enquiries
Sent: Tuesday, 11 July 2023 9:12 AM
To: de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Jackson, Sita; ; Boxsell, Kate;

James; Booth,
: Riordan,

Barber, Kylie; Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reill
Damien; Steele, Nicole; Cantle, Jo;
Peter; Wilson, Helen; Banerjee, Subho;
Schlesier, Daniela

1

Cc Media Enquiries
Subject: 20230711 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20230711 AFR + additional articles.pdf

Categories: -

OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached relevant AFR articles and additional articles for Tuesday 11 July 2023.

Additional articles include:
e Campbell future in doubt — Adrian Rollins, The Canberra Times
Ministers not in the clear: Shorten — Angus Thompson and Mike Foley, The Sydney Morning Herald
Report an ‘opportunity’ for APS — Adrian Rollins and Miriam Webber, The Canberra Times
Public officials could face jail time over robodebt scandal — Justine Landis-Hanley, The Canberra Times

Robo-debt’s gone by Centrelink is still a tyrant — Katherine Boyle, The Sydney Morning Herald

Your teams can access copies of these articles from ShareHub.

Kind regards,

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
Sent: Monday, 17 July 2023 7:23 AM
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
Schlesier, Daniela;-; McLoughlin, Nardine

1

Cc: Media Enquiries

Subject: 20230717 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 20230717 - AFR + Additional Articles.pdf
OFFICIAL

Good morning,

Please find attached the additional articles for Saturday 15, Sunday 16 and Monday 17 July 2023. There are no AFR
articles included today.

Additional articles include:

e PUBLIC EYE: AUKAUS submarine paperclips, robodebt referrals hushed, and just where is the Merit
Protection Commissioner? Sarah Basford Canales and Miriam Webber, The Canberra Times
Department of Defence must break Kathryn Campbell silence, The Canberra Times

The post-robodebt APS: boosting pro-integrity cultures and focusing on stewardship, Adam Fennessy, The
Mandarin
e To be frank, our public service has been far from fearless - and well before robo-debt, Tony Harris, The Age.

Your teams can access copies of these articles from ShareHub.

Thanks,

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
Sent: Monday, 24 July 2023 9:26 AM
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

Subject: 20230724 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 20230724 - AFR + Additional Articles.pdf
OFFICIAL

Good morning,

Please find attached the Australian Financial Review and additional articles for Saturday 22 , Sunday 23 and Monday
24 July 2023.

Additional articles include:
e Will anything actually happen in the wake of the robodebt scandal?, Jack Waterford, The Canberra
Times

Albanese says PM&C moved to suspend Campbell from Defence, Julian Bajkowski, The Mandarin

Gallagher to reset consulting after PwC, robo-debt, Tom Burton, Australian Financial Review

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
Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 8:53 AM
To: de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Jackson, Sita; ; Boxsell, Kate;

Barber, Kylie; Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James; Booth,
Damien; Steele, Nicole; Cantle, Jo; : Riordan,
Peter; Wilson, Helen; Banerjee, Subho; : ;

Daniela.Schlesier@apsc.gov.au

Cc: Media Enquiries

Subject: 20230707 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 20230707 AFR + additional articles.pdf
OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached relevant AFR articles and additional articles for Friday 7 July.
Additional articles include:

- ‘There won't be closure for the victims of Robodebt scandal without accountability, or without apology’, The
Mercury

Your teams can access copies of these articles from ShareHub.

Cheers,

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
Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 9:06 AM
To: de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Jackson, Sita; Boxsell, Kate;

James; Booth,
: Riordan,

Barber, Kylie; Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reill
Damien; Steele, Nicole; Cantle, Jo;
Peter; Wilson, Helen; Banerjee, Subho;
Schlesier, Daniela

1

Cc Media Enquiries
Subject: RE: 20230707 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Robodebt adverse findings primed to trigger APS sackings, stripping of medals

and contracting bans.pdf; Robodebt has stained the reputation of the public
service but its eventual reckoning shows a system capable of countering itself.pdf

OFFICIAL
Good Morning,

In addition to the below email, please see the following articles re Robodebt from the Mandarin.

e ‘Robodebt adverse findings primed to trigger APS sackings, stripping of medals and contracting bans’, The
Mandarin, Julian Bajkowski

e ‘Robodebt has stained the reputation of the public service but it’s eventual reckoning shows a system capable
of countering itself’, the Mandarin, Melissa Coade

Cheers,

APSC Media Team

Australian Public Service Commission

Level 5, B Block, Treasury Building, Parkes Place West, PARKES ACT 2600
GPO Box 3176 CANBERRA ACT 2601

e: media@apsc.gov.au w: www.apsc.gov.au

Qmo

From: Media Enquiries <media@apsc.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 8:53 AM

To: de Brouwer, Gordon <Gordon.deBrouwer@apsc.gov.au>; Sedgwick, Ashley <Ashley.Sedgwick@apsc.gov.au>;
Jackson, Sita <Sita.Jackson@apsc.gov.au>; Boxsell, Kate
<Kate.Boxsell@apsc.gov.au>; Barber, Kylie <Kylie.Barber@apsc.gov.au>; Hagan, Martyn
<Martyn.Hagan@apsc.gov.au>; Briefs <Briefs@apsc.gov.au>; Vasudevan, Vidya <Vidya.Vasudevan@apsc.gov.au>;
O'Reilly, James <James.O'Reilly@apsc.gov.au>; Booth, Damien <Damien.Booth@apsc.gov.au>; Steele, Nicole
<Nicole.Steele@apsc.gov.au>; Cantle, Jo <Jo.Cantle@apsc.gov.au>;

; Riordan, Peter
<Peter.Riordan@apsc.gov.au>; Wilson, Helen <Helen.Wilson@apsc.gov.au>; Banerjee, Subho

<Subho.Banerjee@apsc.gov.au>; _




; Schlesier, Daniela <Daniela.Schlesier@apsc.gov.au>
Cc: Media Enquiries <media@apsc.gov.au>
Subject: 20230707 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached relevant AFR articles and additional articles for Friday 7 July.
Additional articles include:

- ‘There won’t be closure for the victims of Robodebt scandal without accountability, or without apology’, The
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

e: media@apsc.gov.au w: Www.apsc.gov.au

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only, and not for
attribution.
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From: Media Enquiries
Sent: Monday, 6 November 2023 9:13 AM
To: Media Enquiries; de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Boxsell, Kate; Barber, Kylie;

Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reill
Nicole; Cantle, Jo:

James; Booth, Damien; Steele,
; Riordan, Peter; Banerjee,

Subho; : - Schlesier, Danlela ; Bacon,
Rachel; Talbot, Jo; Raghupathl Shyam; Ryan Anna; APS Reform Office
Subject: 20221106 Media clips [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20231106 Media clips.pdf
OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached the media clips from Saturday 4 November to Monday 6 November.

Additional articles:

Centrelink staff boost after robodebt royal commission — InDaily

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

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only and not for attribution.

v|injo
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Attachments:

Media Enquiries
Thursday, 6 July 2023 8:34 AM
de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Jackson, Sita; : Boxsell, Kate;

Barber, Kylie; Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James; Booth,
Damien; Steele, Nicole; Cantle, Jo; : Riordan,
Peter; Wilson, Helen; Banerjee, Subho; :

Daniela.Schlesier@apsc.gov.au
20230706 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]
20230706 AFR + additional articles.pdf

OFFICIAL

Good morning,

Please find attached relevant AFR articles and additional articles for Thursday 6 July.

Additional articles include:

-
Robodebt: Can the APS value of stewardship help reform the rot that saw a social welfare program go to the
dogs?, Melissa Coade, The Mandarin

Your teams can access copies of these articles from ShareHub.

Cheers,

s. 22,
L
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
To: de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Jackson, Sita; : Boxsell, Kate;

Barber, Kylie; Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James; Booth,

Damien; Steele, Nicole; Cantle, Jo : : Riordan,

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
Campbell future in doubt — Adrian Rollins, The Canberra Times

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
Sent: Wednesday, 12 July 2023 9:33 AM
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
Schlesier, Daniela;-

1

Cc: Media Enquiries
Subject: 20230712 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20230712 AFR + additional articles.pdf

Categories: -

OFFICIAL

Good morning,
(deep breath)
Please find attached relevant AFR articles and additional articles for Wednesday 12 July 2023.

Additional articles include:
e Aspollies await their fate, Robodebt focus turns to senior public servants, InQueensland, Poppy Johnston
e Sealed section of Robodebt report holds important public information, RiotAct, Chris Johnson
e Robodebt report exposes data inaccuracy scheme, Public Spectrum, Jomar Teves
e ‘Never again’? Robodebt can and will happen again, Crikey, Bernard Keane

e Robodebt referrals to police, anti-corruption body begin, Canberra Times, Srah Basford-Canales, Adrian
Rollins

e View from The Hill: The 'sealed' chapter of the Robodebt report should be released, Daily Bulletin, Michelle
Grattan

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

Thursday, 13 July 2023 7:56 AM

de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Jackson, Sita;
Barber, Kylie; Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reill
Damien; Steele, Nicole; Cantle, Jo;
Peter; Wilson, Helen; Banerjee, Subho;
Schlesier, Daniela;
20230713 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]
20230713 AFR + additional articles.pdf

: Boxsell, Kate;
James; Booth,
: Riordan,

]

OFFICIAL

Good morning,

There are no relevant AFR articles today. Please find attached relevant additional articles for Thursday 13 July 2023.

Additional articles include:

e Kathryn Campbell is the Department of Defence's $900,000 mystery after robodebt report's release, Sarah
Basford Canales, The Canberra Times

e Senior public servants named in Robodebt report presenting a headache for the government, Chris Johnson,

Riotact

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

Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 7:50 AM

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
Schlesier, Daniela; ; McLoughlin, Nardine

Riordan,

1

Subject: 20230714 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20230714 AFR + additional articles.pdf
OFFICIAL

Guten Morgen,

Please find attached the AFR articles for today, and a bunch of additional articles for your perusal for Friday 14 July
2023.

Additional articles include:

e Robodebt chopping block, Sarah Basford Canales, The Canberra Times

e Robodebt prosecutions loom after “gross betrayal”, James Taylor, Armstrong Creek Times
e Atale of two royal commissions, John Roskam, Australian Financial Review (AFR)

Your teams can access copies of these articles from ShareHub.

Auf Wiedersehen,

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
Peter; Wilson, Helen; Banerjee, Subho; ;
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
Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 9:06 AM
To: de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Jackson, Sita; : Boxsell, Kate;

Barber, Kylie; Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James; Booth,
Damien; Steele, Nicole; Cantle, Jo; : Riordan,
Peter; Wilson, Helen; Baner'|ee| Subho; : ;

Schlesier, Daniela; ; McLoughlin, Nardine

Cc: Media Enquiries

Subject: 20230718 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 20230718 AFR + additional articles.pdf
OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached AFR and additional articles for Tuesday 18 July 2023.

Additional articles include:

e AFP will have to 'carefully manage' robodebt inquiries — Adrian Rollins, The Canberra Times

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
Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 8:17 AM
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

Subject: 20230719 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 20230719 AFR + additional articles.pdf
OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached AFR and additional articles for Wednesday 19 July 2023.

Additional articles include:
e Campbell parachuted into top job, docs show — Sarah Basford Canales, The Canberra Times
e Robodebt’s ‘potentially irreversible’ damage to trust in government— Anna Macdonald, The Mandarin

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
Sent: Friday, 21 July 2023 8:28 AM
To: de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Jackson, Sita; Boxsell, Kate;

Barber, Kylie; Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James; Booth,
Damien; Steele, Nicole; Cantle, Jo; : Riordan,
Peter; Wilson, Helen; Baner|ee| Subho; :

Schlesier, Daniela; ; McLoughlin, Nardine

Cc: Media Enquiries

Subject: 20230721 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 20230721 AFR + additional clips.pdf
OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached AFR and additional articles for Friday 21 July 2023.

Additional articles include:

e How to lift APS out of its robodebt slump — Andrew Hudson, The Canberra Times
e Defence secretary reflects on public service leadership in shadow of robodebt royal commission — Melissa
Coade, The Mandarin

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
Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2023 8:30 AM
To: de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; ; Boxsell, Kate; Barber, Kylie;

Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James: Booth, Damien; Steele,
Nicole; Cantle, Jo; : - Riordan, Peter; Wilson,
Helen; Banerjee, Subho; : : Schlesier, Daniela;

; McLoughlin, Nardine; rachel.bacon@pmc.gov.au

Cc: Media Enquiries
Subject: 20230725 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20230725 AFR+ additional articles.pdf

OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached the Australian Financial Review and additional articles for Tuesday 25 July 2023.
Additional articles:

e Robodebt ‘crime’ reported to police — Karen Barlow, Justine Landis-Hanley, Miriam Webber, The Canberra
Times

e Kathryn Campbell finally resigns from Defence role after suspension without pay —Julian Bajkowski, The
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
Sent: Thursday, 27 July 2023 8:47 AM
To: de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; -; Boxsell, Kate; Barber, Kylie;

Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James: Booth, Damien; Steele,
Nicole; Cantle, Jo; : - Riordan, Peter; Wilson,
Helen; Banerjee, Subho; : : Schlesier, Daniela;

; McLoughlin, Nardine; Bacon, Rachel

Subject: 20230727 AFR + additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 20230727 AFR + additional articles.pdf

OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached relevant Australian Financial Review articles and additional articles for Thursday 26 July 2023.

Additional articles include:

e APSC to appoint special disciplinarian for robodebt violations, Julian Bajkowski, The Mandarin

e Kathryn Campbell resigns after robodebt report scandal, Jessie Tu, Women’s Agenda

Your teams can access copies of these articles from ShareHub.

Regards,

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
Sent: Friday, 4 August 2023 8:57 AM
To: de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley, ; Boxsell, Kate; Barber, Kylie;

Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James: Booth, Damien; Steele,
Nicole; Cantle, Jo; : - Riordan, Peter; Wilson,
Helen; Banerjee, Subho; ; : Schlesier, Daniela;

; McLoughlin, Nardine; Bacon, Rachel

Cc: Media Enquiries
Subject: 20230804 AFR + Additional articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20230804 AFR + Additional Articles.pdf

OFFICIAL
Good morning,

Please find attached the Australian Financial Review and additional articles for Friday 4 August 2023.

Additional articles:

e APS code ‘breaches’ flagged, Miriam Webbier, The Canberra Times
¢ Robodebt: 16 bureaucrats names in royal commission report face investigation by public
service agency, Sarah Basford Canales, The Guardian

¢ New robodebt review called into APSC to clean our tarred public servants, Julian Bajkowski,
The Mandarin

Your teams can access copies of these articles from ShareHub.

Reiards,

APSC Media Team
Australian Public Service Commission
Level 5, B Block, Treasury Building, Parkes Place West, PARKES ACT 2600
GPO Box 3176 CANBERRA ACT 2601
e: media@apsc.gov.au w: www.apsc.gov.au

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only and not for
attribution.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Media Enquiries

Wednesday, 9 August 2023 8:37 AM

de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; ; Boxsell, Kate; Barber, Kylie;
Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James: Booth, Damien; Steele,
Nicole; Cantle, Jo; : ; Riordan, Peter; Banerjee,
Subho; : - Schlesier, Daniela;_;
McLoughlin, Nardine; Bacon, Rachel
Media Enquiries

20230809 AFR articles [SEC=OFFICIAL]
20230809 AFR + additional articles.pdf

OFFICIAL

Good morning,

Please find attached the Australian Financial Review and additional articles for Wednesday 9 August 2023.

Additional articles:

Call for fresh ScoMo probe over Robodebt, Rihannon Down— The Australian

Your teams can access copies of these articles from ShareHub.

Kind regards,
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From: Media Enquiries
Sent: Friday, 13 October 2023 8:53 AM
To: de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Boxsell, Kate; Barber, Kylie; Hagan, Martyn;

Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James; Booth, Damien; Steele, Nicole; Cantle, Jo;
: ; Riordan, Peter; Banerjee, Subho; ,

Schlesier, Daniela-; Bacon, Rachel; Talbot, Jo;

Raghupathi, Shyam;

Cc: Media Enquiries

Subject: 20231013 Media clips [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 20231013 media clips.pdf
OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached the media clips from Friday 13 October.

Additional articles:
L ]

Independent MP pushes for action on robodebt repairs — Alex Mitchell — The West Australian

Your teams can access copies of these articles from ShareHub.

Kind regards,

Engagement and Partnerships & Reform Co-ordination

Australian Public Service Commission
Level 5, B Block, Treasury Building, Parkes Place West, PARKES ACT 2600
GPO Box 3176 CANBERRA ACT 2601

t: _ W, WWw.apsc.gov.au
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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Media Enquiries

Monday, 16 October 2023 8:54 AM

Media Enquiries; de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Boxsell, Kate; Barber, Kylie;
Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James: Booth, Damien; Steele,
Nicole; Cantle, Jo; : ; Riordan, Peter; Banerjee,
Subho; : - Schlesier, Daniela;_; Bacon,
Rachel; Talbot, Jo; Raghupathi, Shyam;
20231016 Media clips [SEC=OFFICIAL]
20231016 media clips.pdf

OFFICIAL

Please find attached the media clips from Saturday 14 October to Monday 16 October.

Additional articles:

Robodebt fear factor holding back workers — Sue Bailey — The Mercury

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

t:_ W: WWW.apsc.gov.au
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From: Media Enquiries
Sent: Friday, 20 October 2023 8:46 AM
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
Subject: 20231020 Media clips [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20231020 media clips.pdf
OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached the media clips from Friday 20 October.

Additional articles:
[ ]
[ ]

APS faced a challenging year with robodebt, says Gordon de Brouwer — Anna MacDonald — The Mandarin

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

t: [ : www-apsc.gov.au
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From: Media Enquiries
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2023 2:45 PM
To: Media Enquiries; de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Boxsell, Kate; Barber, Kylie;

Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James: Booth, Damien; Steele,
Nicole; Cantle, Jo; : ; Riordan, Peter; Banerjee,

Subho; : - Schlesier, Daniela; : Bacon,
: APS Reform Office; ,

Rachel; Talbot, Jo; Raghupathi, Shyam;

Subject: 20231024 Media clips - 2.30pm [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Media clips - 24 October 2.30pm.pdf
OFFICIAL

Hello,

Please find attached the media clips from Monday 24" October following Senate Estimates.
| will continue to share as more articles come through this afternoon.

Articles:

e Robodebt officials hit with conduct breach notices — Andrew Browne - Daily Mail
. _
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
Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2023 8:14 AM
To: Media Enquiries; de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Boxsell, Kate; Barber, Kylie;

Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James: Booth, Damien; Steele,
Nicole; Cantle, Jo; : ; Riordan, Peter; Banerjee,

Subho; : - Schlesier, Daniela; - Bacon,
: APS Reform Office;

Rachel; Talbot, Jo; Raghupathi, Shyam;

Subject: 20231025 Media clips [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Media Clips - 20231025.pdf

OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached the media clips from Wednesday 25 October.

Additional articles:
Robodebt officials hit with conduct breach — The Examiner

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
Sent: Monday, 30 October 2023 8:35 AM
To: Media Enquiries; de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Boxsell, Kate; Barber, Kylie;

Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James: Booth, Damien; Steele,
Nicole; Cantle, Jo; : ; Riordan, Peter; Banerjee,
Subho; : - Schlesier, Daniela; ; Bacon,

Rachel; Talbot, Jo; Raghupathi, Shyam; : APS Reform Office
Subject: 20231030 Media clips [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20233010 media clips.pdf
OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached the media clips from Saturday 28 October to Monday 30 October.

Additional articles:

Tread carefully’: Robodebt lawyer’s advice to whistleblowers — Anna MacDonald - The Mandarin

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

t: I v www.apsc.gov.au
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From: Media Enquiries
Sent: Tuesday, 14 November 2023 8:02 AM
To: Media Enquiries; de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Boxsell, Kate; Barber, Kylie;

Hagan, Martyn; Briefs: O'Reilly, James: Booth, Damien; Steele, Nicole; Cantle, Jo;
: ; Riordan, Peter: Banerjee, Subho

: - Schlesier, Daniela;-; Bacon, Rachel; Talbot, Jo;
Raghupathi, Shyam;

Subject: 20231114 Media clips [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Media Clips 20231114.pdf

OFFICIAL

Good morning,

Please find attached the media clips for Tuesday 14 November 2023.

Additional articles:
L ]
Lessons from Robodebt failure — Editorial Piece — The Australian

°

°

e Big name, no consequences: Justice for robodebt heist ebbs away — Julian Bajkowski — The
Mandarin

e Robodebt response triggers extra funding for oversight agencies — Melissa Coade — The
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

vlinjla
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From: Media Enquiries
Sent: Friday, 17 November 2023 8:39 AM
To: Media Enquiries; de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Boxsell, Kate; Barber, Kylie;

Hagan, Martyn: Briefs: O'Reilly, James: Booth, Damien; Steele, Nicole; Cantle, Jo;
: ; Riordan, Peter; Banerjee, Subho;

: Maxwell, Anna'| Schlesier, Daniela;-; Bacon, Rachel; Talbot, Jo;

Raghupathi, Shyam;

Subject: 20231117 Media clips [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20231117 Media clips.pdf
OFFICIAL

Good Morning

Please find attached the media clips for Friday 17" of November 2023.

Additional articles:

Robodebt aftermath: Survey of 900 public servants reveals integrity among top pain points —
Melissa Coade — The Mandarin

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

Cmo
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From: Media Enquiries
Sent: Monday, 20 November 2023 9:48 AM
To: Media Enquiries; de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Boxsell, Kate; Barber, Kylie;

Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James: Booth, Damien; Steele,
Nicole; Cantle, Jo; : ; Riordan, Peter; Banerjee,

Subho; : - Schlesier, Daniela; Lowe, Jamie; Bacon,
Rachel; Talbot, Jo; Raghupathi, Shyam

Subject: 20231120 Media clips [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 20231120 Media clips.pdf

OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached the media clips from Saturday 18 November to Monday 20 November.

Additional articles:

The robodebt response — Rick Morton — The Saturday Paper

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

e: media@apsc.gov.au w: www.apsc.qov.au

Note to media: Unless otherwise agreed, the information contained in this email is for background only and not for attribution.

vlinja
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From: Media Enquiries
Sent: Friday, 22 December 2023 7:46 AM
To: Media Enquiries; de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Boxsell, Kate; Barber, Kylie;

Hagan, Martyn: Briefs; O'Reilly, James; Booth, Damien; Steele, Nicole; Cantle, Jo;
; Riordan, Peter; Banerjee, Subho; ;

Schlesier, Daniela; : Bacon, Rachel: Talbot, Jo: Raghupathi,

Team
Subject: 20231222 Media clips [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20231222 Media clips.pdf

OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached the media clips from Friday 22 December 2023.

Articles:

ATO given clear legal advice before launching ‘robotax’ debt campaign — Jonathan Barret —
The Guardian

. r
We will continue to monitor the media during the shutdown period. Please contact- on-

- if you have any questions.

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
Sent: Friday, 7 July 2023 11:01 AM
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

Attachments: Robodebt Media as at 11am 7 July 2023.pdf
OFFICIAL

Good morning,

For awareness, please find attached a compilation of media coverage to 11am today relating to the Royal
Commission into the Robodebt Scheme.

Further updates will be provided as needed.

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
<Nicole.Steele@apsc.gov.au>; Cantle, Jo <Jo.Cantle @apsc.gov.au>;

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

vlinjo

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

Riordan, Peter
<Peter.Riordan@apsc.gov.au>; Wilson, Helen <Helen.Wilson@apsc.gov.au>; Banerjee, Subho
<Subho.Banerjee@apsc.gov.au>; ;_

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
To: de Brouwer, Gordon; Sedgwick, Ashley; Jackson, Sita : Boxsell, Kate;

Barber, Kylie; Hagan, Martyn; Briefs; Vasudevan, Vidya; O'Reilly, James; Booth,
Damien; Steele, Nicole; Cantle, Jo; - Riordan,
Peter; Wilson, Helen; Banerjee, Subho; : ;

Schlesier, Daniela

Cc Media Enquiries

Subject: Royal Commission into the Robodebt Scheme report now available
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

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
Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2023 8:18 AM
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
Subject: Thursday 2 November - Media clips [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 20231102 media clips.pdf
OFFICIAL

Good morning,
Please find attached the media clips from Thursday 2 November.

Additional articles:

e Minister announces public service reforms after robodebt fallout — SBS News

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







Document 36

Town Hall speech
20 September 2023






















—

will see a second, targeted tranche of reform projects come
through the pipeline, including a focus on building stronger
integrity across the APS. Some of this is in response to the
Robodebt Royal Commission report, and some has come from
the Integrity Taskforce in PM&C that is about to publish its
report, with recommendations. There is a lot for us to
implement in the integrity space, in addition to a high tempo in

our regular integrity work.
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